v
TO BE POSTED

TO: CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

FROM: MR. RUSSELL CHABOUDY, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: APRIL 18, 2017

RE: OPEN POSITION (S) SUMMER 2017

The following positions are available. If you are interested in applying, please send a letter of
interest to Mrs. Sarah Wulff, Title | & RTI Specialist, Coventry Administrative Offices, 2910 S.
Main St. Akron OH 44319, by April 26, 2017. Emails Accepted.

SUMMER ELEMENTARY READING TUTOR

(3 POSITIONS POSTED, WILL BE FILLED BASED ON ENROLLMENT)

Start Date:
End Date:
Location:
Rate of Pay:
Hours:
Qualifications:

Special Note:

July 5, 2017

July 13, 2017

Coventry Elementary

$25.00/hour

4 hours per day (8:30am - 12:30pm)

Certification in one or all of the following areas is required: Early
Childhood, Elementary 1- 8, or an Elementary K-8. In addition, the
candidates must meet the highly qualified requirements for the 3™
grade reading guarantee.

The goal of this program is to provide instructional support for those
students struggling to meet grade-level benchmarks in the area of
reading.

cc: Administrators, Treasurer’s Office, CEA President



